BOB GOODLATTE, Virginia

CHAIRMAN JERROLD NADLER, New York

RANKING MINORITY MEMBER

AU.S. House of Representatibes

Committee on the Judiciary

Washington, BE 20515—-6216
®rne Hundred Fifteenth Congress

September 27, 2018

The Honorable Jeff Sessions
Attorney General

U.S. Department of Justice
950 Pennsylvania Ave. NW
Washington, D.C. 20530

Dear Mr. Sessions,

As you are aware, last fall Chairman Gowdy and I opened an investigation into
decisions made and not made by the Department of Justice and the Federal Bureau of
Investigation regarding the 2016 presidential election. As part of that investigation,
Members and staff of the Judiciary and Oversight and Government Reform Committees
have reviewed thousands of documents produced by the Department that are relevant to
our investigation. However, we have requested additional documents (listed in the
document schedule for the attached subpoena) that the Department has either refused to
produce or has continually delayed producing. Review of these documents is essential to
our investigation.

Accordingly, given the Department’s ongoing delays and/or refusal to produce
these documents, I am left with no choice but to issue the enclosed subpoena to compel
their production.

Thank you for your prompt attention to this important matter. If any part of the
production has been designated as classified pursuant to Executive Order 13526, please

contact Committee majority staff so that arrangements may be made to ensure that the
documents are handled appropriately within the House.

Sincerely,

s el

Bob Goodlatte
Chairman

Enclosure

cc: The Honorable Jerrold Nadler



